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NOTICE TO OFFEROR 

Questions & Answers 

RFP # 25-S815  

Competitive Solicitation by Region 14 Education Service Center 

for 

Motor & Aviation Fuels, Bulk Fuels, & Related Products & Services 

See Question & Answer Acknowledgement included on the last page. Offerors should include this 
acknowledgement as part of their response to Motor & Aviation Fuels, Bulk Fuels, & Related Products & 
Services RFP.  

The Answers to Questions received are issued as follows: 

1. Looking for estimated volumes by product, delivery sizes, tank sizes, etc 
Answer: There are no estimates available. Each participating public agency will provide any 
estimates they may have when seeking to piggyback resulting contract(s).  

2. Given the rising fuel costs and the need to meet sustainability goals, how does the bid process 
account for fuel optimization solutions like a burn rate modifier to reduce emissions, extend 
engine life, and lower fuel consumption? 
Answer: There are no sustainability goals provided in this solicitation. Offerors may submit 
any services to assist participating public agencies in achieving any of the participating public 
agencies’ sustainability goals.  

3. Is there a contact list for prime contractors that subcontractors can reach out to, to explore 
potential partnership opportunities? 
Answer: There is no list for prime contractors however, potential offerors may review the 
Vendor Invites and Recommended Vendors list located within the Bonfire solicitation posting. 

4. Do you have a breakdown of delivery locations, tank sizes and usage per product that you can 
provide? 
Answer: There is no breakdown of delivery locations, tank sizes or usage per product. Offerors 
are requested to provide breakdowns of the serviceable locations (city/states, etc.) and tank 
sizes they are proposing.  

5. Hello, Does a bidder have to offer on all products to be considered, or can a bidder choose the 
products to bid they believe they are most competitive on? Thank you! 
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Answer: Offerors need not submit for all products and/or services covered in the scope, 
instead they may submit the products and/or services from the scope which the Offeror 
typically provides in their normal course of business.  
 

6. Is there an existing incumbent or incumbents? 
Answer: This is a new category solicitation for Region 14 ESC. There are no incumbents. 
 

7. Who are the incumbent or incumbents? 
Answer: See response to question #6. 
 

8. What is the incumbent or incumbents contract price or prices?   
Answer: See response to question #6. 
 

9. What type of fuel or fuels did the incumbent or incumbents supply? 
Answer: See response to question #6. 
  

10. What were the quantities of the fuel or fuels supplied?  
Answer: See response to question #6. 
 

11. What were the quantities of the fuel or fuels supplied? 
Answer: See response to question #6. 
 

12. How offen will request be made for fuel delivery in the contract? 
Answer: This is unknown. Participating public agencies will have their own requirements. 
 

13. Will deliveries of fuel or fuels be made weekly, bi-weekly, monthly, on demand, or as needed? 
Answer: See response to question #12.  
 

14. How soon of a notice will be given to suppliers when fuel or fuels are needed for delivery?  
Answer: See response to question #12 
 

15. What will be the drop location or locations for fuel delivery? 
Answer: See response to question #12. 
 

16. When is the anticipated award date?   
Answer: The anticipated award date is on the week of May 15, 2025 
 

17. Would OMNIA consider adjusting the administrative fee from $.0500 to $.0050 per gallon to be 
more competitive in marketing the OMNIA contract?  
Answer: OMNIA Partners believes the proposed administration fee is competitive in the 
market place and will not be adjusted. However, offerors may submit their exceptions with 
their original solicitation response for review. 
  

18. What is the anticipated award date for this contract?  
Answer: See response to question #16. 
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RECEIPT OF QUESTION & ANSWER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

Offeror shall acknowledge this Question & Answer document by signing below and include in their 
proposal response. 

Company Name ______________________________________ 

Contact Person _______________________________________ 

Signature ____________________________________________ 

Date ________________________________________________ 

  
 

 

 

 


